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Mark Briggs

From: Antola, Michael <Michael.Antola@ul.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 11:11 AM
To: Mark Briggs
Cc: Marley, James
Subject: RF Exposure - Motorola Solutions Inc., Certification No.: 109AN-LI4278,  AN11I4177 / 

FCC ID: UZ7LI4278,  AN11T0790

Regarding Model: LI4278…… 
  
As the output power (2mW) is below the threshold of 60/f (24mW at 2.4GHz) no rf exposure evaluation is required for this 
device.  
  
If you need any additional information, please let me know.  Thanks. 
  
Michael Antola 
Senior Project Engineer 
WiSE (Wireless, Interoperability, payment Security, & EMC) 
--------------------------------------------- 
Underwriters Laboratories Inc. 
1285 Walt Whitman Rd. 
Melville, NY 11747 USA 
T: 631-546-3053 
M: 516-458-9290 
F: 631-439-6415 
E: Michael.Antola@ul.com 
W: ul.com 
  

 
This e-mail may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient: (1) you may not 
disclose, use, distribute, copy or rely upon this message or attachment(s); and (2) please notify the sender by reply e-
mail, and then delete this message and its attachment(s). Underwriters Laboratories Inc. and its affiliates disclaim all 
liability for any errors, omissions, corruption or virus in this message or any attachments. 


